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DOCUMENT NO. 06100-2018
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

SRR Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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DATE:  September 18, 2018
TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

(4
FROM: Thomas E. Ballinger, Director, Division of Engineering W _
Jennifer S. Crawford, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel,;_\gl)

RE: Docket No. 20170171-WS - Resolution of the Board of County Commissioners of
Leon County declaring Leon County subject to the provisions of Section 367,
Florida Statutes.

Docket No. 20170171-WS was closed pursuant to Order No. PSC-2017-0357-FOF-WS, issued
on September 20, 2017. The docket was subsequently reopened pursuant to Document No.
07955-2017, filed on September 20, 2017, to allow for processing of letters to water and
wastewater operators and subsequent responses. On September 14, 2018, the final response due from

a water system operator affirming its exempt status was received by the Commission. There are no
further actions required in this docket. Therefore, Docket No. 20170171-WS should be closed.
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